
Sedgley Urban District Council press cuttings 1947-66 
 
A selection of press cuttings compiled by Sedgley Urban District Council from 1947-1966, now in Dudley 
Archives. 
 
A trip to Dudley Archives in Coseley in April 2013 revealed three volumes of press cuttings originally salvaged 
from destruction by former employee Mr Mervyn Law of Sedgley, when Sedgley Urban District Council was 
abolished in 1966. He donated them to the Black Country Museum, who passed them on to Dudley Archives, 
where they can now be viewed by the public on request. 
 
The collection reveals matters that were of concern to the authority, in the days when government was truly local 
and there was a far greater feeling of belonging to a community than there is today. Reports of council meetings, 
cycling proficiency schemes, road safety, council house building, the level of council rents, highways, local 
council elections, and latterly, the reorganisation of local government (that led ultimately to the authority's 
abolition in 1966), all figure prominently in the collection.  
 
But the cuttings also reveal some prevailing national issues, eg the role of women in politics - and attempts to 
improve the nation's air quality through smoke controls. 
 
While, as might be expected, secular issues are the main themes of the collection, there are mentions of All 
Saints' church and its role in the village. Here is a selection of cuttings from the collection. 
 
 
 



(Missing image - to be re-inserted) 
 
Climbing the tower on Ascension Day. The tradition was clearly being carried out in the early 1950s. It would 
be interesting to know who 'little David' and his 'father in the choir' were - older choir members or Sedgley 
residents may be able to tell us!  
 
Kennedy Slater tells us that in Revd William Sargeant's day in the 1950s, the choir and clergy only would 
ascend the tower, fully robed.  
 
During Revd Stanley Lloyd's tenure in the 60s the tradition lapsed, to be revived when Revd John Linford 
took over in the 70s. By this time however the choir were joined by parishioners and robes were not obligatory 
for the choir.    
 



 
Ellowes Hall before demolition. This rare view of Ellowes Hall in the 1950s appeared in a bigger article about 
Sedgley's history. The building was knocked down in the 1960s and the site was eventually developed into 
Ellowes Hall secondary school. 
 



 
Sedgley Bull Ring in the 1950s. At the time, the site on the corner of Dean Street where Oliver Twist 
Hairdressers now is was Egginton's Pharmacy, and next door Egginton's the entrance to Egginton's 
restaurant/coffee bar (I'm told this may have been upstairs). Note the telephone box outside and the trolleybus 
wires in a complex arrangement around the roundabout.  Apparently the trolleybuses frequently came off their 
lines here. 
  



 
Councillor Hickling's pipe organ. A cutting from November 1953 reveals the pipe organ that Councillor A.J.R. 
Hickling bought and restored to working order for his home, Dormston House. 
 



 
Archway to Coronation Gardens. Councillor Timmins presented this ornamental archway to the village to mark 
the Coronation of Queen Elizabeth II in 1953. The archway to the gardens is still in situ - prior to 1936 the 
gardens belonged to Eliza Tinsley's former home, The Limes. 
 



 
Brownswall Farm 1956. This cutting reveals something of the history of Brownswall Farm, now demolished. 
The building of the Brownswall Estate is referred to - although at this time it was still a working farm. It says in 
the article that the farm only consisted of 46 acres, from an original 170 acres farmed in 1942. May Simner and 
her brother William joined the farm around the time of the first war, when it was owned by George Wilkes. May 
later went on to own and run the farm after George Wilkes' death.   



 
Councillor Mrs E.E. Williams. Many of the early press cuttings in the collection refer to Mrs Edith Williams who 
was quite remarkable in her day. In the late 40s she was chairman of the Housing Committee, until a battle on 
the council over the building of council houses led to her being deposed in 1948. She later re-emerged to 
become the leader of the whole council in 1951. In this 1961 article she has stepped down from council work 
(although she did stand again later) and asks why more women don't come forward to serve the community.    
 



 
Dr Peter Bekenn.  In September 1961 Dr Peter Bekenn married at St Chad's Catholic Church in Sedgley. In 
partnership with his uncle, he ran the GP practice in Sedgley that is now The Ridgeway surgery.  



 
Cycling Proficiency. In the archive there are plenty of cuttings relating to the cycle training schemes run by the 
council at local schools, particularly at Dormston. The Head Girl of Dormston, Rosemary Chesworth is featured 
in this 1961 picture, along with Miss E Boville, the headmistress. 
  



 
Demolition of High Arcal Farmhouse  The council's decision to demolish High Arcal farmhouse  is covered in 
this cutting from January 1965.  



 
Vicar Street Graveyard. In this article from August 1964, the former All Saints' graveyard is seen with its gates 
still in place - the places where its top hinges were located can still be seen today, filled in with cement. By this 
time there had been no new burials for 100 years and the graveyard had become overgrown and derelict. The 
council was proposing that it should be levelled and turfed - which is essentially what has become of it although 
some memorials are still preserved in the new public park. 



 
Sedgley Manor House The end of Sedgley Manor House that stood in High Street is documented in this cutting 
from January 1964.  The house was the home of Dr Chand who had used it for his GP practice since 1923. The 
land was used to develop the shopping arcade that now stands there. 
 



 
New telephone exchange.  The construction of a new telephone exchange in Turl Street at the back of the 
existing exchange's building, to accommodate the expanding number of subscribers, is covered in this cutting 
from January 1964. 



 
PC Alfred Tennant.  In September 1964 PC Alfred Tennant of Sedgley Police received an award for his work in 
promoting road safety from the council's Road Safety committee - he expanded the local 'cycle trials' scheme 
from 50 to 500 children. When David Melhuish arrived at Sedgley in 1973, Arthur was Scenes of Crime Officer.    
 



 
Revd Stanley Lloyd The 25th anniversary of Revd Lloyd's ordination as a priest was marked by a service at All 
Saints' in June 1965. By this time he had been vicar for 8 years, having taken over from Revd William Sargeant 
in 1957.  



 
Demolished 'in error'. The day another historic local building was destroyed is captured in this article from 
March 1966. Sent by the council to demolish Sedgley Hall Farm, the contractors demolished Gospel End Farm 
instead. 
 
 



Compiled by Martin Jones,  April 2013 – updated January 2016 
 
Three volumes of press cuttings covering 1947-66, compiled by Sedgley Urban District Council, can be 
found at Dudley Archives, Tipton Road, Dudley, DY1 4SQ, Tel 01384 812770 - by the Black Country 
Museum - and may be viewed in the Search Room on request. Please note that the Archives are open till 
7pm on Thursdays, and closed on Sundays and Mondays.  
 
 
 
 
  
 
       	


